



## CV for Fredrik Rysjedal

I'm a comic artist, and drawer from Leirvik in Sogn og Fjordane, that lives and work in Bergen, Norway.

I got my formal education at Bergen Academy of Art and Design where I got a Bachelor and Master degree in design from 2006 and 2008. I have also worked three years, from 2012–2015, at the same institution as a research fellow making an artistic research on screen-based comics.

I main occupation is my comic art, I make fanzines, some printed comics and most important screen-based comics. I have devoted my years as a fellow researcher to learn more about comics on screen both analogue and digital, and have decided to do my main projects digital and experiment more with the formats.

I also teach at high level educations and are active on holding local comic courses in Bergen. I'm one of the founders behind Bergen Zines, an organisation that creates events like Zine Evenings, Bergen Art Book Fair and Draft (Comic festival).

Fredrik Rysjedal

Org. nr: 982 587 301

post@fredrikrysjedal.no  
fredrik.rysjedal [at] khib.no

Education:

2006–2008 Master in visual communication, department of design at BNAA.  
2003–2006 Bachelor in visual communication, department of design at BNAA.

Course:

2015 Motion Comic Workshop with Eric Loyer  
2012 Storyboarding for Directors, by Dylan Stone at London Film School

Work:

2016 < Establishing Pamflett and partner in the organisation.  
2012–2015 Norwegian Artistic Research Programme at Bergen Acedemy of Art and Design.  
2009–2012 Graphic designer at Fuggibaggi design AS.  
2008–2009 Freelance as book designer and illustrator.

Art Residence:

2015: 7 days at Tegnerforbundet, Illustrator in Residence

Internship:

2006 Internship at Blæst design.

Positions:

2016< Partner in Pamflett  
2016< Vice President of Isotop  
2015< Leader for the organisation Bergen Zines  
2015 Leader for Bergen Art Book Fair '15  
2011 Board Member of The Comic Group in Grafill  
2009 Board Member of Norsk Fanzinekongress.  
2003–2006 Student representative at the Bergen Board of Grafill.

Jury:

2012 Fanzine Competition at Trafo.no

Events I have arranged:

2016 Bergen Art Book Fair  
2016 Fanzinekveld at Bergen Offentlige Bibliotek  
2016 Draft - Bergen Comic Festival  
2015 Bergen ARt Book Fair  
2014 Bergen Art Book Fair  
2013 Bergen Art Book Fair  
2012 Fanzinekveld Nobel Bopel  
2011 Fanzinekveld at Knøderen  
2011 Founded Bergen Zines with Ann Kristin Stølan  
2011 Started a small activity called Fanzinekveld in Bergen, first located at Nobel Bopel  
2009 Participated in creating “Norsk fanzinekongress”

2008–2011 Supervisor at Tegneloftet(a comic creation workshop) together with Kim Holm.

Illustration:

2015 Det forferdeleg geniale freseskyflyet av Rolf Losnegård, Skald forlag

2005 Hemnaren by Rolf Losnegård

Personal Work (screen-based comics, comics and zines):

2017 “Nær, nærare, nærast”, screen-based comic for iPad.

2016 Fanzine: Stopp Kunsten

2015 “Tales from Outer Sogn” Webcomic for children.

2014 Sound of Aurora, a live comic.

2014 «Det er jo dette som er deilig», Short Comic in the anthology «Smuss», Cappelen Damm

2011 Fanzine: Early Works

2011 Fanzine: Resirkuler

2011 Fanzine: ARB EIDS FLYT

2011 Fanzine: Dusj

2010 Fanzine: Fjes

Touring:

2017 Den kulturelle skulesekken: Lyden av Aurora

2016 Den kulturelle skulesekken: Det forferdelig geniale Freseskyflyet

2016 Den kulturelle skulesekken: Fanzinemaskin

Lectures:

2016: Bildebokkonferansen på Høgskolen i Telemark. (Digital Comics)

2015: Comic Electric Symposium: Hertfordshire University, Herford/England (Digital Comics)

Teaching:

2016 Motion Graphic course at the Bachelor Program at BNAA.

2010 Character development through materials together with Liv Andrea Mosdøl at BNAA.

2011 Character development through materials together with Liv Andrea Mosdøl and Ingvild Os at BNAA.

Study/exchange trips:

2016 Tokyo Art Book Fair

2014 Fumetto International Comic Festival

2013 New York Art Book Fair

2012 Tokyo Art Book Fair

2010 The World Expo - Shanghai

London 2007 (BNAA)

London 2003 (BNAA)



Ann-Kristin Stølan

---

grafisk designer, kulturprodusent

Bergen Zines/Bergen Art Book Fair  
Pamflett Selvpbliseringsverksted og visningsrom

#### Utdannelse

---

2015	Bedriftsutvikling og forretningsforståelse for kulturnæring, HiB
2013–2015	Master i visuell kommunikasjon, KhiB
2011	Kunsthistorie 110, UiB
2006–2009	Bachelor i visuell kommunikasjon, KhiB
2005–2006	Illustrasjon, NKF

#### Kulturarbeid

---

2013–2017	Bergen Art Book Fair, prosjektleder og programansvarlig
2016	Draft Tegneseriefestival, programansvarlig
2016	Tokyo Art Book Fair og Fanzinekveld på Fuglen Tokyo, prosjektleder
2011–2016	Fanzinekvelder, Nobel Bopel/Bergen Offentlige Bibliotek/Prøverommet
2015	Juniutstillingen, Kunstnerforbundet Oslo. Bergen Zines-utstilling
2014	New York Art Book Fair, Norway Focus, prosjektleder Bergen Zines
2014	ArchiZines vandretstilling, kurator
2013	Workshop i fanzine, med NSEW Press
2012	Tokyo Art Book Fair, Bergen Zines, prosjektleder
2011	Norsk Fanzinekongress 2, programansvarlig
2011	Animasjonsaften, Cinemateket i Bergen
2007	#FFFFO7 Filmfestival KHiB

#### Verv

---

2011–2017	Styremedlem, Grafill Bergen
2015–2017	Nestleder, Bergen Zines
2016–2017	Styreleder, Pamflett
2013	Styreleder i Grafill Bergen

#### Arbeid

---

2005–2017	Grafisk designer – frilanser
2016–2017	Grafisk designer, KRAFT as
2016	Workshop i fanzine for ungdomsskolen, Den Kulturelle Skolesekken i Hordaland
2016	Grafisk designer, D2 Dagens Næringsliv
2015	Kursleder i risografiworkshop, Kunst- og designhøgskolen i Bergen (etter- og videreutdanningsprogrammet)
2013–2015	Sommervikar typograf, Bergens Tidende
2012	Designer, Bergens Tidende annonseavdelingen
2011	Desktypograf, Bergens Tidende
2010–2012	Designer, Preview magasin
2009–2010	Grafisk designer/AD, Neolab Reklamebyrå
2007–2008	Desktypograf, Studvest
2007–2008	Illustratør, Studvest
2007	Designer, Prosopopeia litteraturmagasin
2005	Fotograf, Studvest

# CV | Ingrid Rundberg



Frilansdesigner ved Rundberg Publikationer  
Vitenskapelig Assistent ved Univesitetet i Bergen,  
Fakultet for Kunst, Musikk og Design, Institutt  
for Design

[www.ingridrundberg.se](http://www.ingridrundberg.se)

## Utdanning

- 2014–2016 Mastereksamen i Design, Kunst- og Designhøgskolen i Bergen
- 2014 KUNO | Nordplus course «Make your own press», artist book making, Bergen och Tallinn
- 2011–2014 Bachelor i design/visuell kommunikasjon, KHiB
- 2010 Konstvetenskap A | Högskolan på Gotland
- 2009–2011 Bild- og formlinjen | Lunnevads Folkhögskola

## Aktivitet

- 2016– Plass i Bergen Designinkubator
- 2016– Delleier i risografverkstedet Pamflett, Bergen

## Arbeid

- 2016– Vitenskaplig assistent | KHiB | 50 % ansatt
- 2016 Gjestementor – september | Trafo
- 2016 Turné | Den kulturelle skolesekken | Fanzinemaskin
- 2015– Verksmester, Risografverkstedet | KHiB

## Verv

- 2015– Styremedlem | Grafill Lokallag Bergen
- 2015– Designer og illustrasjonsansvarig | Tidskriftet Snitt
- 2014– Frivillig- og butikksansvarig | Bergen Art Book Fair
- 2014– Styremedlem | Bergen Zines
- 2012 Illustrasjonsansvarlig | Studentmagasinet Samviten

## Forelesning

- 2016 Design and mediation: Syddansk Universitet | Kolding, Danmark (Jeg er Staten)

## Oppdragsgivere

Hordaland Kunstsenter, HKS  
Kunst- og Designhøgskolen i Bergen  
NAV  
Røyst  
Samviten  
Skatteetaten  
Tidskriftet Snitt  
Universitetet i Bergen

#### Stipendier

- 2016 Grafillstipend – liten, sammen med Linda Samuelsson
- 2016 Bergen Kommunes Etableringsstipend
- 2015 Bergen Kommunes Utdanningsstipend
- 2013 Marta, Wivi och Åke Liljesons Stiftelse
- 2011–12 Fabrikör J L Eklunds Hantverksstiftelse
- 2011 Marta, Wivi och Åke Liljesons Stiftelse
- 2010–11 Fabrikör J L Eklunds Hantverksstiftelse
- 2010 Bernt Holmströms Minnesfond

#### Nominasjoner

- 2016 Kolla! | Redaksjonell design | Snitt #4
- 2016 Visuelt | Diplom | Snitt #4
- 2016 Raff | Nominert til Årets Nykommer
- 2015 Visuelt | Diplom | RYMDEN ETC. SPACE ETC.
- 2015 Visuelt | Diplom | Ingrid Informerar om Svensk Politik

#### Internship

- 2014 Magikon Forlag, Oslo

#### Separatutstillinger

- 2016 Jeg er Staten, Bergen Offentlige Bibliotek
- 2013 Svenska synonymer, Galleri Skjerjehamn, Åneland
- 2012 Shelter, Krogen Amerika, Linköping

#### Utstillinger

- 2016 Jeg er Staten, Skatteetaten i Bergen, RAFF Designuke
- 2016 Masterutstillingen i Design 2016, Bergen Gamle Fengsel
- 2014–15 Under samma tak, Östergötlands Museum, Linköping
- 2012 Linköpings kommuns konstinköp, Passagen, Linköping
- 2012 Hemslöjden på Liljevalchs, Liljevalchs Konsthall, Stockholm
- 2011–12 Under samma tak, Östergötlands museum, Linköping
- 2011 Vända sida, Linköpings Stadsbibliotek
- 2010 Galleri Kraftverk, Motala
- 2010 Vända sida, Linköpings Stadsbibliotek

#### Medlemskap

- 2012– Grafill | Intresseorganisation Visuell kommunikasjon